


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Wednesday, August 15,2007 11:21 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 070334vsm.doc 

8/15/2007 11:19:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070334,374,379,397,403 & 409-TX 

A PA4 ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE CLEC SERVICES has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 

Thanks, 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Z540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-6754 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
e 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

May 24,2007 

Jason R. Karp, Esquire 
Karp Legal Services, PLC 
19000 Snowberry Court 
Leesburg, Virginia 201 76 

Re: Docket No. 070334-TX 

Dear Mr. Karp: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by e-Path Communications, Inc., which was filed in this office 
on May 23,2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 
be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an a b s t r a t i v e  hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
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An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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. .  Section 1 - Office of Conmimon Clerk 

Docket No.070334-a Date Docketed: 05/23/2007 T i t l e :  Application for cer t i f i ca te  t o  provide c-tit ive loca l  

Conpany: e-Path Cnnnunications. Inc. 

exchange telecomrunications service by e-Path Comrunications. 
Inc . 

Official F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 
CO' indicates OPR) 

Proaram W u l  e BlCa) 
Sect i  on 2 - OPR C o n m l a  and returns t o  

S t a f f  AssigmsnLs 

Expiration: 

A M  CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P IF  RCA SCR SGA 
I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

CLK i n  10 workdays. Jim Schedulg 
WARNING: THIS SCUEWLE IS AN I N E R M L  PLANNING LXXWEhT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
MR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

9PR Staf f  4 0  0 Current CASR revision leve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

m 

1. 
2. 
3 .  
4 .  
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. =I;; 
20. 
21. 

Reconnended assignments for hearinq 
and/or decidinci t h i s  case: 

22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 

Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 
Fu l l  Com'ssion - 

35. 
Date f i led  w i t h  CLK: 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

/ I I 
r I 

I I I 

I I I 

I I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Cha imn C-1- Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Officer 
Conmissioners Conmi ss i  oners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairran: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Gmnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  &mission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PWCLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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m n Section 1 - Office o f  C m i s s i o n  Clerk 

Docket No. 070334-TX Date Docketed: W 3 / 2 0 0 7  T i t l e :  Application for cer t i f i ca te  t o  provide conpetit ive local 

Cowany: e-Path Connunications, Inc. 

exchange telecomwnications service by e-Path Connunications. 
Inc . 

Of f i c i a l  F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 
VO' indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Conmlew and returns t o  
Proaram Hodule Bl(a) 

Staff Ass- 

QPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

T McCoy 

V McKay 

Recom jed assiqnments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  C m i s s i o n  X C m i s s i o n  Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 06/11/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes 

Expi ration: 

ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

LK i n  10 workdays. Time S c h e d h  
WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING W M E N T  
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CMYTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

ITJ Current CASR revision leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

2.  
3.  
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1 5 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

1. Sta f f  Recarndat ion  I "E I 06/27/2007 

PAA Order - Close i f  No Protest I "E I 07/30/2007 
Aqenda "E I 07/10/2007 

I I 
I I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 
40. I I I 

Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Off icer 1 GI 
€€)[W Where panels are assigned the senior Comissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Comissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a S ta f f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 06/11/2007 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Off ice of Comnission Clerk 

Docket No. 070334-TX Date Docketed: 05/23/2007 T i t l e :  Application fo r  ce r t i f i ca te  t o  provide conpetit ive local 
exchange telecormunications service by e-Path Comunications. 
Inc . 

Conpany: e-Path Comnications. Inc. 

Proaram Module Bl(a) 

S ta f f  Assianments 

WARNIffi: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WcUplENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SU6JECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES COMACT THE RECORDS SECl'ION:~SSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

QPR Staff T McCoy 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Current CASR revision leve l  

~ 

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearino 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 06/21/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

Previous Current 

18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35 .  
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

1. Sta f f  Reconmendation I 06/z7/2007 I 011/0z/zoo7 
2. Agenda I 07/i0/2007 I o v i w z o o 7  
3. PAA Order - Close i f  No Protest I 07/30/2007 I 09/0k/2007 
4. 

-1 :: 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 

I I I 

I I I 
I I I 
I I 

I I 

_ _ ~  
I I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Comni ssioners 1 Hrg 1 Sta f f  I 

Prehearing Off icer 
Conmi ssioners 1 ADM 

Exam 
ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Meher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

X 

Date: 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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